
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

  
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 

October 26, 2023 
 

Catherine Conklin 
General Dynamics Wireless Services 
2586 Industry Lane, Suite 100 
Norristown, PA 19403 
catherine.conklin@gdit.com 
 
RE: EM-ATT-071-231003 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility 

located at 859 Goshen Hill Road, Lebanon, Connecticut. 
 

Dear Catherine Conklin: 
 

 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of October 26, 2023, 
submitted in response to the Council’s October 25, 2023 notification of an incomplete request for exempt 
modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.  
 
The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the 
request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 
 
Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
 

MAB/ANM/laf 
 
  

mailto:siting.council@ct.gov


 
From: Conklin, Catherine (NE) <Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:01 AM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete - EM-ATT-071-231003 - (Goshen Hill Road) Lebanon 
 
Lisa, 
 
The Town Planner was able to find the attached. 
 
Let me know if it is adequate. 
 
Thank you 
 
Catherine Conklin 
Site Acquisition Specialist 

M   301-266-0258  
Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com 
4603 Kemper Street 
Rockville, MD 20853 
www.gdit.com 
 
 

mailto:Catherine.Conklin@gdit.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gdit.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C3fad8281a955426ba84908dbd634614e%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638339293431136141%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nlQelpS9d4oWQDAmIZQyPJzvB6XRtbPm7Hsg5iilC40%3D&reserved=0

























